MORGAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS RIECKER BUILDING

The Board of the Morgan County Commissioners met in their office on Monday, June 21, 2004, with the following members present:

Carl Dodrill, Jr., President Bruce J. Dozer, Vice-President Ron Moore, Member

The meeting was called to order at 8:30am with the pledge of allegiance to the flag.

Minutes from the previous meeting were read and approved.

The Commissioners reported on their activities for the previous week. All Commissioners viewed the new handicapped ramps at the McConnelsville pool on Thursday, June 17, 2004. Commissioner Moore attended the Morgan County Housing Board meeting at the Riecker Complex on Friday, June 18, 2004.

John Thompson, McConnelsville Village Administrator, reported the Village will be installing speed bumps in the alley behind the Riecker Complex.

Chris Penrose, OSU Extension, was present to discuss the activities of the Extension Office. He reported the number of livestock projects for the 2004 Fair is about the same as in the past. Project judges are in place. Mr. Penrose discussed plans for the Morgan County Ag and Livestock Field Day to be held on August 2, 2004 at the Joann Wallace Farm near Stockport.

Terry Robison, Morgan County EMA, reported the 2004 Homeland Security Grant has been awarded in the amount of \$86,269 this grant will be used for Communication Equipment in Morgan County.

4.252 Motion to supplementally appropriate \$2000.00 into EMA Equipment Line item #009-0009-5304.00, as requested by Terry Robison Director of Morgan County EMA and Office of Homeland Security.

Vote: C. Dodrill, yea B. Dozer, yea R. Moore, yea. Motion Carried

Kathy Potteiger of the Help Me Grow Program presented bills and reports for Commissioner Dodrill's approval.

Transportation Bids for the Morgan County Department of Job and Family Services through the Enhanced Medicaid Program were opened at 10:00 a.m. One bid was received, from Washington-Morgan Community Action in the amount of:

Van Service \$22.00 per hour per trip while driving

\$11.00 per hour per trip while waiting for return trip

Lift Equipped Service \$35.00 per hour per trip

\$17.50 per hour per trip while waiting

4.253 Motion by R. Moore and second by B. Dozer to accept the Transportation Bid from Washington-Morgan Community Action for the MCDJFS Enhanced Medicaid Program as referred by Mr. Ridenour, Director of MCDJFS.

Vote: C. Dodrill, yea B. Dozer, yea R. Moore, yea. Motion Carried

Jim Ridenour, Department of Jobs and Family Services, reported the Lice Program for Morgan County serviced 96 families consisting of 264 children which were treated for lice last year. The Homemaker Program serviced 16 families. Mr. Ridenour reported a bid opening is scheduled for July 6, 2004 at 10:00 in the Commissioners' Office for the Lice/Homemaker Program of Morgan County.

Mr. Ridenour had received a building accessibility complaint push button access was not available. Commissioner Moore stated that the Riecker Complex meets all ADA regulations. When money becomes available, the push button doors will be installed.

Commissioners are in receipt of a request from Jim McKinney to use the Commons for parking on July 11, 2004. Commissioners granted permission for Mr. McKinney to use the Commons on July 11, 2004

The Commissioners are in receipt of an application to bore under County Road #85 located in Homer Township for a Sprint telephone line.

4.254 Motion by B. Dozer and second by R. Moore to grant permission to bore under County Road 85, as requested by Sprint Telephone.

Vote: C. Dodrill, yea B. Dozer, yea R. Moore, yea. Motion Carried

Dan Richardson, Recycling and Litter Prevention, turned in weekly Activity Time Sheets for himself and employee and a request for leave for his employee. Commissioners granted the request.

04-255 Motion by R. Moore and second by B. Dozer to pay the bills.

Vote: C. Dodrill, yea B. Dozer, yea R. Moore, yea Motion Carried

Commissioners Moore and Dozer traveled to Caldwell to attend the Solid Waste meeting.

	COMMISSIONERS	
	Carl Dodrill, Jr.	
	Ronald Moore	
Sharon Travis, Clerk	Bruce J. Dozer	

With no further business to come before the board at this time, the Commissioners

unanimously adjourned at 4:00 p.m.